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ADDENDA # 1 
 
To all Eligible Bidders and Plan Holders: 
 
RE: Addenda #1 for Inmate Commissary and Resident Banking Services, Navajo 

County, Arizona, RFP #B19-08-014 
 
The following is a list of questions and answers for this project: 
 

1. Would Navajo County consider waiving the requirement in Section 1.a. i. that states, 'The 
vendor must own and support their software with no third-party involvement. Yes, we would 
waive the requirement, however the vendor is responsible to ensure seamless integration 
and continued support and is responsible for any third-party software application. 
 

2. Is the expectation that the Commissary delivery will be facilitated by the vendor, or does the 
county handle the inmate delivery?  Vendor is responsible for delivery to the facility and the 
County will deliver to the inmate. 
 

3. Does Navajo County expect the Commissary vendor to provide deposit services, or is this 
function performed by another vendor?  The County does expect deposit services. 
 

4. If deposit services are handled by another vendor, who is that vendor and what is the 
current set up?  (ex: online deposits? lobby & booking deposit machines? interface?)  
Deposits are currently handled through our current commissary vendor and is only providing 
the booking deposit machine.  We wish to up grade services by having lobby deposit as well 
as a booking deposit system. 
 

5. If the Commissary vendor is expected to provide deposit services, could you please provide 
the number of monthly deposits as well as the average deposit amount?  Over 500 a month 
in deposits and an average $40,000.00 to $50,000.00 per month. 
 

6. What are the total commissary sales for the past 12 months (minus phone time and non-
commissionable items)?  Approximately $140,000.00 
 

7. What is the commission rate from your current commissary provider?  36% 
 

8. What is the weekly inmate spending limit(s) for commissary?  $80.00 
 

9. Who is your current phone provider?  And is the expectation that the Commissary vendor be 
able to sell phone time through the commissary program?  Tentatively ComApp 
Technologies beginning November 1, 2019.  Yes, that is a requirement. 
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10. What is the current method of ordering commissary?  And will a phone ordering interface as 
a backup be a requirement going forward?  Electronic data transfer.  Yes, a backup system 
is required. 
 

11. Is there wiring and electrical for pod kiosks currently in place?  If no, would the cost and set 
up be the responsibility of the commissary vendor?  Yes, infrastructure is currently in place. 
 

12. Would Care Packs (internet purchases from friends & family) be allowed for sale at the 
facility?  Yes, with certain limitations. 
 

13. Does Navajo County have interest in a tablet program as part of this bid?  Not at this time. 
 

14. If Navajo County is interested in tablets, would the county have interest in the inmate email 
or scanned mail programs?  N/A 
 

15. Would intake or indigent packs be a requirement for the commissary vendor?  If available, 
we would like to see what is offered. 
 

16. If yes, what kits would be needed and what are the current contents and prices?  Submit 
your options. 
 

17. If indigent packs are required, what is the current indigent criteria (time and money on 
books) and what is the average percent of indigent inmates at the facility?  For 14 days. 

 
18. Does the commissary provide any staffing?  Tentatively yes, 2 full time employees. 

 
19. For release of inmates are you looking for checks, release cards, or both?  Both. 

 
 

If you have any questions regarding this Addenda, please contact Cheryl Hollins at (928) 524-
4100, or e-mail:  cheryl.hollins@navajocountyaz.gov 
 
 
 


